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UTAH COAL & ENERGY - BLACK HAWK MINE *

20| rCEN
per}o® 1%°%. " nov2s 1978
DATE: : October 31, 1978 SR visSION : :&}js}

TIME: 4:30 P.M., -GAS, & MiNine
WEATHER: Clear and cool ) /
COUNTY & STATE: Summit County, Utah )

STATE OFFICIALS: Ron Daniels and Mary Ann Wright ™

OSM OFFICIALS: Murray T. Smith and Thomas E. Ehmett S
INSPECTION TYPE: Initial v

GENERAL COMMENTS
This is an underground coal mine located in Summit County, Utah about
30 miles N.E. of Salt Lake Ciyt near Coalville, Utah. At the time of
the inspection, the mine was inactive, no one from the company was
present at the mine site.

The site consisted of two portals and surface facilities. A small
stockpile of coal existed under the conveyor.

According to state officials, the requirement for the Black Hawk Mine
to have a state permit has not been met. This is a violation of
30 USC & 502 (a).

COMPLIANCE WITH INTERIM REGULATIONS

717.12 Signs and Markers

A mine identification sign existed at the mine entrance. The
sign, however, did not have all the required information since
the state permit # was lacking (due to the fact that no state
permit has been issued).

717.14 Backfilling and Grading

No backfilling or grading was evident at this site. It appears
that the mine has not as of yet progressed that far.

Since no representative from the mine was present it was dif-
ficult to determine exactly what area had been affected since §
the effective date of the Surface Mining and ReclamaEion Act.

3
Some of the areas above the portals hadbeen affected recently
however. This was evident because of the equipment tracks that
were obivously recently left.

717.15. Disposal of Spoii and Waste
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DATE: » October 31, 1978 . wiSION -
TIME: 4:30 P.M. -GAS, & MiNine
WEATHER: Clear and cool ‘

COUNTY & STATE: Summit County, Utah 7

STATE OFFICIALS: Ron Daniels and Mary Ann Wright - &

OSM OFFICIALS: Murray T. Smith and Thomas E. Ehmett o
INSPECTION TYPE: Initial i

GENERAL COMMENTS

This is an underground coal mine located in Summit County, Utah about
30 miles N.E. of Salt Lake Ciyt near Coalville, Utah. At the time of
the inspection, the mine was inactive, no one from the company was
present at the mine site.

The site consisted of two portals and surface facilities. A small
stockpile of coal existed under the conveyor.

According to state officials, the requirement for the Black Hawk Mine
to have a state permit has not been met. This is a violation of
30 USC & 502 (a).

COMPLIANCE WITH INTERIM REGULATIONS

717.12. Signs and Markers

A mine identification sign existed at the mine entrance. The
sign, however, did not have all the required information since
the state permit # was lacking (due to the fact that no state
permit has been issued).

717.14 Backfilling and Grading

No backfilling or grading was evident at this site. It appears

that the mine has not as of yet progressed that far.

Since no representative from the mine was present it was dif-

ficult to determine exactly what area had been affected since

the effective date of the Surface Mining and ReclamaEion Act.
Al

Some of the areas above the portals hadbeen affected recently

however. This was evident because of the equipment tracks that

were obivously recently left.

717.15. Disposal of Spoii and Waste

It was not apparent that spoil or waste material was being
permanently disposed of at this site.
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717.17.

717.18.

717.20.

Water Quality Standards and Effluent Limitations

- No sediment control and collection system existed at this site.

This is a violation of 30 CFR 717.17. There were no sediment
ponds and no drainage system on the access roads or surface
facilities.

Erosion was evident at the access road bridge over the nearby
stream. .

No approved surface water monitoring plan exists at this site.

No approved ground water monitoring plah exists at this site.
All of the above are violations of 30 CFR 717.17.

Dams Constructed of Waste Material

None.

Topsoil Handling and Revegetation

Some roads have recently been constructed above the portal
area. Equipment tracks were fresh. It was evident that the
topsoil had mot been salvaged prior to this surface distur-
bance. No topsoil stockpiles were present at the site. This
is a violation of 30 CFR 717.20.

No revegetation was noted at the site.





